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3 July 1984 -

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Headquarters Security Branch
OMS, Clinical Services Division

THROUGH: Director, Public Affairs Office

FROM: | |
Public Affairs
SUBJECT: Visit of State Department Summer Interns

1. Approximately 45 State Department Summer Interns and two State
Department staff members will visit Headquarters from 10:00 - 11:30 a.m.,
Tuesday, 10 July 1984, A1l are cleared through Secret They will be arriving
on two Agency shuttle buses coming from State Department--one scheduled to
arrive_at Headquarters at 9:05 a.m. and the other scheduled to arrive at 9:28
a.m. | | Presentations Officer for the Office of Public Affairs,
will brief the group on Intelligence and National Security in 1E 78. Janet
North, OP will address the group on career opportunities.

a. For Security: Please notify the gate of arrival date and
time. A list of attendees is attached.

b. For Medical Services: Please add this date to your list

of outside groups visiting Headquarters that we sent you. Wheel chairs should

be available, :

2. Please contact me on for any help I can provide.
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Attachment:
cc:
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